From: I
To: Ed Humpherson/LONDON/ONS@ONS,

Date: 03/04/2014 20:22
Subject: Re: URGENT - Police Recorded Crime
Ed

Agree - would be really good to talk about this. I'm free 9:15-10:15 or 2-3 if you could call on-
-. Look forward to talking then.

Roger
Roger Halliday,
Chief Statistician, Scottish Government

From: Ed Humpherson [mailto;
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 05:24 PM GMT Standard Time
To: Halliday R (Roger)

Subject: URGENT - Police Recorded Crime

Roger

We really need to talk tomorrow about police recorded crime. When are you available for an urgent phone
call?

Ed

Ed Humpherson
Head of Assessment
UK Statistics Authority

For information on the work of the UK Statistics Authority, visit:
http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk
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